
   

 
Mississippi Headwaters Board 

Meeting Agenda 
Cass County Courthouse Walker, MN 56484    

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88419445991 

 November 19, 2021 
 10:00 am 

 
 

 

10:00 AM 

 Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 

10:05 AM Approve/Amend 

 

 Agenda  

 Consent Agenda – October ’21 Minutes & Expenses 

 

Correspondence 

 November Press Release 

 

Planning and Zoning (Actions) 

 

 Ca11a21- Sobolik Variance 

 M11a21- Kruschek Variance 

 

Action / Discussion Items: 

   

 Biennial Conference comments- Discussion 

 Board Planning Retreat date?- Discussion 

 Cultural Resources inventory grant- Discussion/Action 

 Change of date for next board meeting?- suggest 12/17- Discussion 

 Executive Directors report- Discussion 

 

 

Meeting Adjourned - Thank you 

 

     

Mtgs:  October 28th, ’21, 9:00 AM to 1:00 PM-  Mississippi Headwaters Board Biennial Conference. 

 December 24, 2021 9:00 AM- Cass County Courthouse, Walker, MN  



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 

 

Draft Minutes 

 

Monthly Expenses 

 

 



 

Mississippi Headwaters Board 

October 28, 2021 

Miss. Headwaters Board Conference Room 

322 Laurel St. 

Brainerd, MN 

Optional interactive techology:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89295093485 

MEETING 

MINUTES 

 

Members present by Roll Call:  Ted Van Kempen (Hubbard), Ann Marcotte (Aitkin) Steve Barrows (Crow Wing), 
Davin Tinquist (Itasca), Neal Gaalswyk (Cass), Mike Wilson (Morrison), Dean Newland (Clearwater) and Tim 
Terrill (Executive Director). 
 
Others Present:  Eric Buitenwerf, Hubbard ESD 
 
Pledge of Allegiance   
 
Chair Marcotte asked if there were any additions to the agenda.  None offered.  M/S (Wilson/Barrows) to 
approve of the agenda.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
M/S (Gaalswyk/Van Kempen) to approve of the Consent agenda.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Correspondence 
Tim briefly mentioned the press release and that the BWSR article about the Lake Irving project is being 
released on 11/1. 
 
Planning and Zoning 
 
Hubbard Ronkowski Variance-  Eric Buitenwerf presented by zoom the Ronkowski variance and said the 
variance is for the setback from the OHWM and for impervious surface.  The original application on 8/23 
wanted to have holding tanks on the property but the board of adjustment wanted Hubbard county to check 
on installing a type 1 system across the street.  That was checked out by a septic tank specialist for feasibility 
and brought before the BOA on September 27th.  The Hubbard BOA approved of the variance because a 
stormwater plan was submitted as pertaining to MHB conditions, and that the Type 1 septic system with a 
mound drainfield be installed when the dwelling unit is constructed.  Discussion ensued whether the township 
was notified about drilling underneath their road and Eric answered in the affirmative.  Comm. Gaalswyk 
asked about the septic and what the process was if the septic would not be able to be installed per design.  
Eric stated that the applicant would need to meet before the BOA again and the process would start over.  
M/S (Gaalswyk/Barrows) to approve of the variance.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Action/Discussion: 

1. Next Board meeting-  Tim stated that the next board meeting is scheduled after Thanksgiving and he 
suggested that the date be moved to 11/19.  Through consensus the board chose to move the date to 
11/19. 



 
Executive Directors Report 

1. Attended LSOHC council meeting and requested $9,591,400 from them.  The Outdoor Heritage Council 
will recommend to the legislature that the MHHCP be funded at $4.717 million.  Comm. Gaalswyk 
suggested that Tim write an letter to the 8 county administrators and explain this to them and have 
them place it in their board packet. 

2. Tim briefly mentioned that since the MHB did geofencing a while back, that we are getting calls from 
the DNR to find out how that might work around a WMA area.   

3. Tim mentioned that he is working with YMCA director Shawn Riffle to look at ways to improving our 
paddling days.  Comm. Gaalswyk mentioned that Tim contact the sheriff’s office and learn more about 
the Three Word App which allows you to be found in any 3 meter grid. 

 
M/S (Gaalswyk/Wilson) to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
    
  
 
 
___________________________________    ______________________________       
Chair Anne Marcotte       Executive Director Tim Terrill   
     



YTD 

spending/rei

mbursement

Projected 

Budget

% of budget 

spent

Monthly Amount

$29,891.51 $45,163.71 $124,000.00 36.42%

$1,217.97 $6,000.00 20.30%

$200.00 0.00%

$7,000.00 0.00%

$100.00 $3,000.00 3.33%

$277.00 0.00%

$12,000.00 0.00%

$300.00 0.00%

LCCMR acquisition $1,000.00 0.00% competitive reimbursement

Total $29,891.51 $1,317.97 $28,777.00

Monthly Amount

8,019.87$                $27,239.49 $103,866.00 26.23%

$3,220.00 0.00%

$300.00 $2,700.00 11.11%

7.76$                       $139.91 $500.00 27.98%

$87.36 $2,800.00 3.12%

214.20$                   $1,018.26 $4,400.00 23.14%

525.00$                   $1,763.55 $45,000.00 3.92%

57.55$                           $560.91 $1,400.00 40.07%

$375.00 $300.00 0.00%

Total $9,199.38 $31,109.48 $164,186.00

Governor's DNR grant is always $124K every year

LSOHC grant is around $6K to $8K every year

*The total under revenue does not reflect the $124K because it is a non-competitive grant, and it doesn't always fall in the fiscal year.

Explanation

Commissioner Mileage (62720)

Training & Registration Fees 

(63380)

Hotel/Meals/travel exp. (63340)

Office supplies/operations 

(64090)

CW account. Services

meal for Camp Ripley open house

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant 

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grantEmployee Mileage (63320)

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant- AMC conf. registration

MCIT Dividend (58300) MCIT refund

LSOHC grant (53290)

Enbridge program (58300)

telephone

October SFY'22 Budget Summary

8 county support

AIS reimbursement & muskie donation

Salaries/Benefits 

FICA/Med/PERA/LIFE/LTD/Hlth/

WC(61000)

MHB board Per Diem (62680)

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant 

Governor’s DNR grant (53290)

BWSR Grant Stormwater (53090) competitive reimbursement

MCIT insurance/work 

comp/liability (61500) reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

Guidebook sales (58400) reimbursment for Guidebook sales

enbridge reimbursement

Revenues:

non competitive quarterly reimbursement

LSOHC reimbursement

County Support (52990)

Professional Services (62990)

Miscell. Other revenue (58300)

Expenses: Explanation



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2021 10 TO 2021 10

Report generated: 11/10/2021 08:51
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      1

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
74830    53290        Natural Resources             
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                  -36,027.94         -36,027.94
                                                             PER 04                  -31,077.92         -67,105.86
                                                             PER 07                  -50,774.21        -117,880.07
                                                             PER 08                   -1,965.33        -119,845.40
 21/10   1301 10/25/21  GEN                                                           -29,891.51       -149,736.91
      ST OF MN   DNR1Q-22                                           
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00       CREDITS:        -149,736.91      NET:        -149,736.91
 
 
74830    61000        Salaries & Wages - Regular    
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    5,362.08           5,362.08
                                                             PER 02                    5,651.74          11,013.82
                                                             PER 03                    5,523.01          16,536.83
                                                             PER 04                    5,523.00          22,059.83
                                                             PER 05                    5,523.00          27,582.83
                                                             PER 06                    5,523.00          33,105.83
                                                             PER 07                    8,284.53          41,390.36
                                                             PER 08                    5,523.01          46,913.37
                                                             PER 09                    5,523.01          52,436.38
 21/10    355 10/08/21  PRJ pr1008 1211008    1211008     1211                          2,761.51         55,197.89
      pay100821  WARRANT=211008  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 21/10   1064 10/22/21  PRJ pr1022 1211022    1211022     1211                          2,761.50         57,959.39
      pay102221  WARRANT=211022  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         57,959.39       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          57,959.39
 
 
74830    61200        Active Insurance              
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    1,685.31           1,685.31
                                                             PER 02                    1,686.81           3,372.12
                                                             PER 03                    1,686.06           5,058.18
                                                             PER 04                    1,686.06           6,744.24
                                                             PER 05                    1,686.06           8,430.30
                                                             PER 06                    1,701.66          10,131.96
                                                             PER 07                    1,699.82          11,831.78
                                                             PER 08                    1,699.82          13,531.60
                                                             PER 09                    1,699.82          15,231.42
 21/10    355 10/08/21  PRJ pr1008 1211008    1211008     1211                            861.49         16,092.91
      pay100821  WARRANT=211008  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 21/10   1064 10/22/21  PRJ pr1022 1211022    1211022     1211                            838.33         16,931.24
      pay102221  WARRANT=211022  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2021 10 TO 2021 10

Report generated: 11/10/2021 08:51
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      2

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         16,931.24       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          16,931.24
 
 
74830    61300        Employee Pension & FICA       
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      772.64             772.64
                                                             PER 02                      816.54           1,589.18
                                                             PER 03                      797.03           2,386.21
                                                             PER 04                      797.04           3,183.25
                                                             PER 05                      803.15           3,986.40
                                                             PER 06                      797.04           4,783.44
                                                             PER 07                    1,215.42           5,998.86
                                                             PER 08                      797.03           6,795.89
                                                             PER 09                      797.04           7,592.93
 21/10    355 10/08/21  PRJ pr1008 1211008    1211008     1211                            398.52          7,991.45
      pay100821  WARRANT=211008  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 21/10   1064 10/22/21  PRJ pr1022 1211022    1211022     1211                            398.52          8,389.97
      pay102221  WARRANT=211022  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          8,389.97       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           8,389.97
 
 
74830    62100        Telephone                     
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                       57.08              57.08
                                                             PER 02                       57.28             114.36
                                                             PER 03                       57.32             171.68
                                                             PER 04                       57.28             228.96
                                                             PER 05                       57.22             286.18
                                                             PER 06                       57.16             343.34
                                                             PER 07                       56.86             400.20
                                                             PER 08                       57.17             457.37
                                                             PER 09                       57.36             514.73
 21/10    640 10/19/21  API 006205            156640              28250                     1.78            516.51
      W C101921  OCTOBER CTC & 10/21-10/21 LD C CONSOLIDATED TELECOM
                                                                                       
 21/10    640 10/19/21  API 006205            156640              28250                      .77            517.28
      W C101921  OCTOBER CTC & 10/21-10/21 LD C CONSOLIDATED TELECOM
                                                                                       
 21/10   1064 10/22/21  PRJ pr1022 1211022    1211022     1211                             55.00            572.28
      pay102221  WARRANT=211022  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            572.28       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             572.28
 
 



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2021 10 TO 2021 10

Report generated: 11/10/2021 08:51
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      3

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
74830    62990        Prof. & Tech. Fee - Other     
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                   10,692.83          10,692.83
                                                             PER 02                      525.00          11,217.83
                                                             PER 03                   96,595.00         107,812.83
                                                             PER 04                   56,018.05         163,830.88
                                                             PER 05                      525.00         164,355.88
                                                             PER 06                   30,525.00         194,880.88
                                                             PER 07                    6,971.41         201,852.29
                                                             PER 08                    6,925.00         208,777.29
                                                             PER 09                      525.00         209,302.29
 21/10    288 10/05/21  API 101649            155783            1934253                 4,900.00        214,202.29
      W A100521  WESTCOM INVOICE #4             WEST COMMUNICATIONS 
                                                                                       
 21/10   1306 10/26/21  API 006007            157135              28346                   579.30        214,781.59
      W A102621  TNC INVOICE #4                 THE NATURE          
                                                                                       
 21/10   1770 10/31/21  GEN                                                               525.00        215,306.59
      RECURRING  FINANCIAL SERVICE                                  
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:        215,306.59       CREDITS:                .00      NET:         215,306.59
 
 
74830    63320        Employee Mileage              
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 04                      166.10             166.10
                                                             PER 07                      280.18             446.28
                                                             PER 08                      497.28             943.56
                                                             PER 09                      240.80           1,184.36
 21/10    938 10/19/21  GNI SEPT                                                           86.80          1,271.16
      WF PCARD   1434 - Beltrami for interview                      
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     
 21/10    938 10/19/21  GNI SEPT                                                           27.72          1,298.88
      WF PCARD   1434 - camp ripley open house                      
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     
 21/10    938 10/19/21  GNI SEPT                                                           99.68          1,398.56
      WF PCARD   1434 - Alexandria board mtg                        
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,398.56       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           1,398.56
 
 
74830    63340        Hotel & Meals Travel Expense  
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 04                        8.73               8.73
                                                             PER 08                        4.63              13.36
                                                             PER 09                      135.28             148.64
 21/10    996 10/19/21  GNI SEPT                                                            7.76            156.40
      BREM PCARD camp Ripley meal                                   
                 TIM TERRILL - MCDONALD'S F17495                                       



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2021 10 TO 2021 10

Report generated: 11/10/2021 08:51
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      4

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            156.40       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             156.40
 
 
74830    63380        Training & Registration Fees  
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 07                       44.06              44.06
 21/10    367 10/12/21  API 102987            155992              28189                   375.00            419.06
      W C101221  TERRILL AMC ANNUAL CONFERENCE  ASSOCIATION OF MN   
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            419.06       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             419.06

          GRAND TOTAL --- DEBITS:        301,133.49       CREDITS:        -149,736.91      NET:         151,396.58 
 
        18 Records printed
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Korie Wiggins **                                          



 

Clearwater  *  Hubbard  *  Beltrami  *  Cass  *   Itasca  *  Aitkin  *  Crow Wing  *  Morrison 

 

    

 
 

 

IMMEDIATE PRESS RELEASE 11/1/21 

Media Contact 

Tim Terrill 

218-824-1189 

timt@mississippiheadwaters.org 

www.mississippiheadwaters.org 

322 Laurel St. 

Brainerd, MN  56401 

 

Mississippi Headwaters Board Provides Support for Land Exchange 
 

The Mississippi Headwaters Board wrote a letter of support to Representative Pete Stauber requesting 

that a land exchange occur in Itasca County between two parcels of land owned by a private citizen 

and the Chippewa National Forest (CNF) respectively.   

 

Protecting land on or near the Mississippi river is a significant role of the Mississippi Headwaters 

Board (MHB), and sometimes that involves the MHB board working with legislative members.  In 

June of 2021, a private citizen purchased 34 acres of land and 1,100 feet of shoreline on Lake 

Winnibigoshish adjacent to CNF lands and wanted to exchange that parcel with another parcel owned 

by the CNF located further away from the lake.  The MHB took action by writing a letter of support to 

Representative Pete Stauber and CNF Forest Supervisor Michael Stansberry because their 

Comprehensive Plan supports increasing public land holdings along the Mississippi river and 

Headwaters lakes through land exchanges with willing private landowners.  Davin Tinquist, Itasca 

County Commissioner, also sought and received unanimous formal support from the Itasca County 

board regarding the land exchange as well.  If the land exchange is approved, this action will protect 

the natural and recreational values of Lake Winnibigoshish and Mississippi river while providing 

continuity to the existing CNF lands within the area. 

 

 

 

 

http://www.mississippiheadwaters.org/


 

 

 

 

  

Planning and Zoning 

 
Ca11a21- Sobolik Variance 

M11a21- Kruschek Variance 
 

 

 





















Appendix :  
SHORELINE RAPID ASSESSMENT MODEL 

Cass County’s Shoreline Rapid Assessment Model (SRAM) is a tool for quickly 
and objectively determining the degree of natural vegetation along a 
shoreline and the amount of natural buffer required to meet Ordinance 
requirements.  With this model, the Shore Impact Zones (SIZ-1 & SIZ-2) are 
evaluated for natural vegetative cover and a cumulative score is tallied.  
Vegetative restoration that may be necessary must be performed according to 
Section 1123 of the Cass County Land Use Ordinance..  

Ground cover: 

Trees / shrubs: 

Landowner _________________________   Parcel Number _____________________________ 

Environmental Services Staff Signature_____________________________ Date_____________________ 

% Naturally Vegetated Cover in SIZ 1 and SIZ 2  Points: 

   1            1
   3            3
   5            5

  < 25% natural ground cover 

  25‐50% natural vegetative cover 

  50‐75% natural vegetated cover 

> 75% natural vegetated cover    7            7 

% Naturally Vegetated Cover in SIZ 1 and SIZ 2 Points: 

  < 25% of surface is covered by shrubs and trees      1            1
  25‐50% of surface is covered by shrubs and trees      3            3
  50‐75 % of surface is covered by shrubs and trees      5            5
> 75% of surface is covered by shrubs and trees     7            7

If score is 0‐8: 

Condition of Shoreline  Score: 

  < 25% of shoreline is eroding or unstable ‐1 

  25‐50% of shoreline is eroding or unstable ‐2 

  50‐75% of shoreline is eroding or unstable ‐3 

> 75% of shoreline is eroding or unstable ‐4 

  Stable shoreline  0 

Shoreline: 

SIZ 2 

SIZ 1 
Shoreline  OHW 

Applicant will be required to leave a 
20' No Mow Buffer and provide 
financial assurance until buffer is 
established. The amount of financial 
assurance required will be based on 
the score. A score of 8=$200.00, a 
score of 0=$1600.00

    If score is 9-15:
Applicant will be required to leave a 
15' No Mow Buffer. No financial 
assurance is required for a score of 
9 or more. 
Above buffers shall allow for an 
access area to lake, per ordinance 
requirements.

SIZ 1   SIZ 2

Total Parcel Score:________

SIZ 1    SIZ 2

Max Score: 28 

Score: ____

Score: ___________

Score: ___________

Cass ESD recognizes that all lake parcels are not 
identical and need to be scored on merits of 
each. We also recognize the importance of 
critical shoreline habitat and try to accomplish 
a balance between landowner and lake health.

0

10

10

20

Severson Farm LLC 47-007-3200

10-18-2021











































Severson Farm, LLC – Stephanie Sobolik, Unorganized Township, on the property described as Gov Lot 
5, Section 07 144 25, PID #47-007-3200 located at 13750 72nd Ave NE. An application submitted to 
construct a 20’ x 26’ addition to a non-conforming residence at 47’ from the Mississippi River classified as 
(Wild) per MHB Management Plan, and to allow a 26’ x 60’ temporary home on said parcel until the 
addition construction is complete. The applicable portions of the Land Use Ordinance include Section 800 
which establishes variance criteria and Section F.1 of the MHB Management Plan which establishes the 
structure setback from a River Classification (Wild) to be 200’ from OHWL. The property contains a total 
of 48.29 acres riparian to Mississippi River (Wild). 
 
Proposed Findings: 
 
1. The parcel became a lot of record in 1957. 
2. The residence was constructed at less than the current required river setback prior to the adoption of 
land use regulation. 
3. The property owners had a house fire at their past primary residence on April 29, 2021 in Deer River. 
This rendered the owners homeless. 
4. The legal non-conforming residential structure is currently too small to house their applicant’s family. 
5. The applicants brought in a temporary 26.4 x 60 foot modular home to reside in while they apply for 
this variance and would complete the proposed addition.  
6. A Shoreline Rapid Assessment Model (SRAM) was completed for the property with a score of 20.  
7. The applicant proposes to construct a 20’ x 26’ addition to a non-conforming residence at 47’ from the 
Mississippi River classified as (Wild) per MHB Management Plan, and to allow a 26’ x 60’ temporary 
home on said parcel until the addition construction is complete.  
8. Approval of the application assuming compliance with applicable erosion control related conditions will 
not restrict the passage of storm water in such a manner as to increase the height of flooding or impact 
adjacent properties.  
9.  Approval will may result in an incompatible land use that is detrimental to the protection of ground 
and surface water quality.  
10. There is no reason or evidence to conclude that financial consideration is the sole reason for the 
application.  
11. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner. 
12. The proposed variance is in line with maintaining the essential character of the neighboring 
properties.  
13. Based upon the above findings and the following conditions there is evidence that the residential 
addition may have the potential to alter, disturb or negatively impact existing land use or neighboring 
property which would contradict the purpose of the Land Use Ordinance which is to protect, preserve and 
enhance the quality of the lakes, rivers, forests, wetlands, natural land forms and open space for future 
generations and to promote health, safety, and general welfare and the purpose of the Comprehensive 
Plan which is to 1.) Provide a rational basis to make difficult land and resource decisions wisely, 2.) 
Eliminate the conflicts caused by unplanned development, 3.) Improve coordination and communication 
between county, local governments, and the citizens in land use planning, and 4.) Protect the County’s 
natural resources from degradation.  
 
No site preparation or building construction shall be commenced until issuance of a permit.  
Commencement of either prior to issuance of a Permit may result in withholding, withdrawal or revocation 
of a permit until inspection by ESD, correction of any circumstances in violation of laws or ordinances or 
the terms of this variance, deposit of financial assurance as determined by ESD to secure correction of 
violations and completion of other measures as required by ESD.       
 
Proposed Conditions: 
 
1. Final permit approval will be subject to the issues of a Notification of Certification from the Mississippi 
Headwater Board at one of their following board meetings.  
2. The location and size of the residential addition shall not vary from that submitted October 19, 2021, 
with the application and shall not be altered without approval of ESD staff or if necessary, the Planning 
Commission. 



3. Applicant shall consent to inspection of the property by ESD staff to verify compliance with conditions. 
4. No run-off to the river or adjoining properties is permitted. Run-off shall be directed by gutters away 
from the river to natural water retention features located upon the property or structures such as rain 
gardens. 
5. Construction erosion and sediment control must be installed prior to the start of construction and be 
maintained on-site until final ground stabilization is achieved. 
6. Any material resulting from construction not reused or recycled must be disposed of in a permitted 
facility. 
7. An SRAM score of 14 will not require vegetative enhancement or financial assurance at this time. 
8. The 26’ x 60’ temporary home on the property shall be removed upon the completion of the primary 
residential remodel/addition or not later than September 1, 2022.  
9. Unless commenced or otherwise extended or revised by the Planning Commission this approval shall 
be effective until November 8, 2023. 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH ALL CONDITIONS IS REQUIRED.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH ANY 
CONDITION SHALL RESULT IN A VIOLATION AND SUBJECT THE APPLICANT TO ENFORCEMENT 
PROCEDURES WHICH MAY INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, REVOCATION OF THIS VARIANCE, 
REMOVAL OF VIOLATIONS AND MITIGATION. 
 

























 

 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion 
 

 

Biennial Conference comments- Discussion 

Board Planning Retreat date?- Discussion 

Cultural Resources inventory grant- Discussion/Action 

Change of date for next board meeting?- suggest 12/17- Discussion 

Executive Directors report- Discussion 

 



Executive Director Report 
 October – November 19, 2021 

 
Personnel, Budget, Administration, Information & Education, Correspondence 
 

1. Reviewed monthly budget. 
2. Prepared monthly agenda packet. 
3. Sent in monthly expense report. 
4. Sent press release to newspapers. 
5. Reviewed potential variances that may be coming before the Board next month. 
6. BWSR Executive Director John Jaschke was really impressed by our biennial conference 

on how Chris Pence and Paula gave a seamless presentation about the MHHCP and 
showed a really good strategy to establish protection and implement Legacy dollars.  He 
called the presentation “terrific.” 

7. Set up biennial conference webpage and sent out email to attendees and people letting 
them know it exists. 

8. Setting up a meeting at Bowen lodge with CNF, Davin, Stauber’s office, Bill Heig and 
myself to discuss a land exchange. 

9. Performed a forestry plan review on a property in CW county. 
10. Sent email to county administrators requesting they provide funding brought to the 

member counties through their easement and acquisition program. 
 

Meetings & Networking 
 

1. Talked with Megan Christianson in Grand Rapids about a resourcetainment event from 
Pokegama dam to Sylvan Bay landing.  She will set up a meeting with Paddlehoppers, 
Brewery, United Way, SWCD, and ACOE and try to get a mini event going next year.   

2. Held meeting at Bowen lodge with Bill Heigh, Comm. Tinquist, CNF Supervisor, Rep. 
Stauber’s field specialist, and myself to discuss a land exchange between Bowen Lodge 
resort and the Chippewa National Forest. 


	1 11.19.21 Agenda
	2 Att consent cover-minutes
	3 21-10.28 minutes
	4 sfy2022 monthly budget sheet
	5 MHB DETAIL
	6 11.1.21 Press release
	7  Att coverP&Z
	8 Severson Farm
	SEVERSON FARM APP-p0001 - p0029
	Severson Farm

	9 Kruschek
	10 Att action-discussion
	11 21-11.19 Executive Staff Report

	Score: 
	Score2: 
	Score3: 
	Score4: 
	Score5: 
	Landowner: 
	Total Parcel Score: 
	Parcel Number: 
	Date: 


